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Data from the HadCRUT dataset

Dear Prof. Jones,

SMHI has in a letter, dated November 30, from UK MetOffice, received your request
regarding the release of data from the HadCRUT dataset.

Given the information that the version of the data from the SMHI stations that you
hold are likely to differ from the data we hold, SMHI do not want the data to be
released on your web site.

SMHI are developing its own web site where you can find data from a number of
stations, including the stations in the list enclosed with your letter, downloadable for
non-commercial purposes, please see
http://data.smhi.se/met/climate/time_series/html/essential20.html and
http://data.smhi.se/met/climate/time_series/html/vov20.html. The datasets are for a
shorter period, but the web site is under development and more data will be available
for download in the near future.

Yours sincerely

Marcus Flarup
Sales manager - Products and Data Wholesaling
Core Services - Information and Statistics

Phone: +46 (0)11 - 495 8277
marcus.flarup@smhi.se

SMHI - Swedish Meteorological and Hydrological Institute
SE-601 76 Norrkdping, Sweden Visit Folkborgsvagen 1 Phone +46 11 495 80 00 Fax +46 11 495 80 01

SMHI SMHI SMHI SMHI
Box 40 Sven Kallfelts Gata 15 Hans Michelsensgatan 9 Universitetsallén 32
SE-190 45 Stockholm/Arlanda SE-426 71 Vastra Frolunda SE-211 20 Malmd SE-851 71 Sundsvall


http://data.smhi.se/met/climate/time_series/html/essential20.html�
http://data.smhi.se/met/climate/time_series/html/vov20.html�

	Data from the HadCRUT dataset

